
District of Columbia Government
Advisory Neighborhood Commission 6A

PO Box 15020
Washington, DC 20003

July 27, 2024

Mr. Fred Moosally
Director, Alcoholic Beverage Regulation Administration
2000 14th Street, NW, Suite 400S
Washington, DC 20009

Re: ANC 6A Comments regarding AG Restaurant case #128831 (816 H Street NE)

Dear Mr. Moosally:

At a regularly scheduled and properly noticed meeting1 on July 11, 2024, our Commission voted 6-0-0
(with 4 Commissioners required for a quorum) to support the request for a stipulated license for AG
Restaurant, case #128831.

Please be advised that Alcoholic Beverage and Cannabis Committee (ABC) Interim Chair Mike
Velasquez, Commissioner Dooling, and I are authorized to act on behalf of ANC 6A for the purposes of
this case.

Should you have any questions, please contact me at 6A04@anc.dc.gov, Interim Chair Velasquez at
6A02@anc.dc.gov, or Commissioner Dooling at 6A06@anc.dc.gov.

On behalf of the Commission,

Amber Gove
Chair, Advisory Neighborhood Commission 6A

1 ANC 6A meetings are advertised electronically on, anc-6a@googlegroups.com, and newhilleast@groups.io, at
www.anc6a.org, on Twitter (@ANC6A) and through print advertisements in the Hill Rag.
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